
September 26, 2023

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL

Hon. Michelle L. Phillips
Secretary
New York State Public Service Commission
3 Empire State Plaza
Albany, New York 12223-1350
secretary@dps.ny.gov

Re: Case 15-E-0302 – Proceeding on Motion of the Commission to Implement a Large-Scale Renewable Program and a Clean Energy Standard.

Dear Secretary Phillips:

In the interest of providing thoughtful, helpful commentary to the New York Public Service Commission (“Commission”), AES Clean Energy Development, LLC (“AES”) respectfully offers a response to address the most pressing issues from *Reply Comments Of The Alliance For Clean Energy New York, Inc. Concerning Its Petition Addressing Post Covid-19 Impacts On Renewable Development Economics And Contract Considerations* filed on September 13, 2023.

AES reiterates its opposition to the ACE NY Petition and recommends that the Commission deny the requested relief, and direct NYSERDA to immediately commence a new solicitation process to allow for market-rate contracts to be awarded to viable projects.

Respectfully submitted,

Katherine Bennett
Lead Regulatory Analyst
292 Madison Ave 15th Floor
New York, NY 10017
Katherine.bennnett@aes.com